CONCRESS OIL COMPANY

hnurj 2, 1952

Ret Santa Fe 047020-d
'

Mr. P. T. McGrath o
United States Geological Survey
P. O. Box 965

Farmington, New Mexieo

Dear Sir:

Attached are two eoples each of "log of gus vell" and elsotrie
log on Congress 01l Compeny's Garland Fo., 1=B well, located

in the SWi SWi of section 27, T-20-N., Re1l-W., Pulcher-Kuts
field, San Jusn County, New Mexiee.

Due to the fact that we are sending in the log on Alston Fo. 1

well %0 New Mexioo 011 Censervation Camxission, we are
sending ‘oepies of the Garland FNo. 1-B logs, also eopy
for PAD,

Yours very truly, :
Tl S
Van Thompson
Msnager, Expleratien Dept.
Attachuents '
beet N.M.,0.C.C. w/2 copies completion log&——

H.C.Montgomery - Farmington - lecc
Ray Bynum - Dallas office






